TOWN OF EATON

MANITOWOC COUNTY

316 W MAIN STREET

VALDERS, WI 54245

Richard Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor; Lewis Schema, Supervisor; Paulette Vogt, Clerk; Pamela Schneider, Treasurer

TOWN BOARD MEETING 07-08-2024

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting of the Town of Eaton was called to order by Chairman Rick Christel at 6:30 p.m., Monday, July 8, 2024 at the Eaton Town Hall. A moment of silence was observed for Mr. Ervin Madson. The Pledge Allegiance to the flag was recited by all.

MEETING NOTICES: Meeting notices were posted at the Eaton Town Hall, and the Town Website timely.

ROLL CALL: Rick Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor, Lewy Schema, Supervisor, Paulette Vogt, Clerk, Pam Schneider, Treasurer, and Ben Schema, Town Constable, were in attendance along with Randy Knier. Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer was excused

AGENDA: The agenda had been emailed previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the agenda, and Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same, motion carried unanimously.

MINUTES: The minutes from the June 10, 2004 meeting had been emailed to the Board previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the minutes. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT:

With no public input, Chairman Christel closed public input

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT: Chairman Christel read the report of Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer on the many jobs he has been doing this month. A stop sign at Church Road and Glen Flora Road was replaced that was apparently stolen. Cedar Road was also worked on including adding an additional 178.61 tons of ³/₄ gravel to grade for the paving crew. The new generator has arrived and is all hooked up. Scotts will be starting the wedging the end of this week

TREASURER'S REPORT: The treasurer's report had been emailed to the Board previously. A motion was made by Supervisor Riesterer to accept the treasurer's report and Supervisor Schema 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSTABLE: Constable Ben Schema reported that there was one call this month about cows being out. The matter had been taken care of by the resident shortly thereafter.

ASSESSOR: No report.

TOWN BUSINESS:

STORAGE UNIT FOR TOWN EQUIPMENT: After some discussion, a Motion was made by Supervisor Schema to purchase the storage unit from R. Braun for \$9,200.00. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Craig Zipperer will get the area ready with gravel and grading for this unit.

ARPA Funds distribution: After some discussion, a motion was made by Chairman Christel to put out bids for a new lawn mower for the town. Supervisor Schema 2nd the motion. Motion carried. Unanimously The clerk was directed to check with Craig Zippperer about the specifics that should be in the notice.

WTA Unit Meeting: The Town of Eaton will be hosting the WTA Unit Meeting on September 19th. After some discussion, a motion was made by Chairman Christel to have the meeting at MEATS in St. Nazianz. Supervisor Schema 2nd the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

ZUTZ BRIDGE: After some discussion, it was decided to place this matter on next month's agenda. No action was taken at this time.

APPROVE VOUCHERS: Supervisor Schema made a motion to approve the vouchers for June. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same. Motion carried.

MEETING REPORTS: There will be a WTA Manitowoc County Unit Meeting on September 19th, 2024 hosted by the Town of Eaton.

CHAIRMAN UPDATES:

Chairman Christel reported he went to Manitowoc Park and Planning to see the Zoning Map and see how parcels are zoned. More information about this may be brought up at a later time.

CLERK'S REPORT: No report.

There being no further discussion, Supervisor Schema made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Riesterer 2nd the same. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Paulette Vogt, Town of Eaton Clerk